From: Jeffrey Gunnell <Jeffrey_Gunnell@txwd.uscourts.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 2:29 PM

To: Alexandra Kochian; atargowska@steptoe.com; austin.schnell@pillsburylaw.com;
Benjamin Luehrs; bliddle@carterarnett.com; brian.nash@pillsburylaw.com; Cosmin
Maier; Icarter@carterarnett.com; erobinson@spencerfane.com; Frederick Ding; John
Desmarais; jbennett@carterarnett.com; meisenberg@Steptoe.com;
mpomeroy@carterarnett.com; ncox@carterarnett.com; Robert Dunteman;
sbreedlove@carterarnett.com; sburbank@scottdoug.com; swingard@scottdoug.com;
Yung-Hoon (Sam) Ha

Subject: [Ext] LED Wafer Solutions LLC v. Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., et al (6:21-cv-292)
Second Amended Scheduling Order

**EXTERNAL EMAIL** This email originated from outside the company. Do not click on any link unless you recognize the sender
and have confidence the content is safe.

Counsel,

Apologies for the errant filing of the Second Amended Scheduling Order. The Court missed the Notice regarding Pending
Motion for Inter-District Transfer to the Northern District of California. The Court requests the parties meet and confer
to produce a new amended scheduling order that sets the Markman hearing for April 15, 2022. All other deadlines
should remain as previously scheduled, including the trial date. To be clear, fact discovery will open on March 4, 2022 as
previously scheduled. Please email me when an updated scheduling order has been filed and the Court will address it
first thing.

Many thanks,

Jeffrey R. Gunnell

Law Clerk to the Honorable Alan D Albright

United States District Court, Western District of Texas
Direct: 254-750-1520

Jeffrey Gunnell@txwd.uscourts.gov

SAMSUNG EXHIBIT 1030
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. v. LED Wafer Solutions LLC
Page 1 of 1 IPR2021-01554





